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From: Wayne Moran (Jacem Business Development) [mailto:wayne@jacem.com IN THE MATTER OF:

Sent:  Thursday, 18 December 2003 10:57 AM O & &90D
To: Ted and Sue

Subject: RE: Campaign Danger

Hi,
I have real concems regarding this like-minded candidates thing being run by Chris/Quadrant. in principle it all sounds good —
but in practice is fraught with dangers. While it sounds good to support with advice sensible candidates who have the right
ideas for the future of the city it can too easily construed as the reverse no matter how it is spun or what the intentions were to
begin with. As we have seen countless times in the past the Bully will just not give it or you a fair go.

I have serious reservations about Quadrant also. They have no real experience with campaigning despite what they say to
others and their efforts are advertising fixated which is only a small part of a frue campaigning. Hearing about some of the

other campaigns going on it seems that stuff we have planned are now turning up in the other Quadrant campaigns — look
how everyone is now ‘with you' with rasing the Dam. You could hear only crickets up until recently on this.

| know your long term friendship with Knickers is a difficulty in keeping Chris at arms length from your campaign but with all
this other stuff going on outside of your control it is just going to end in tears and | don’t want it to drag you and your campaign
~wo with it. In short stay out of it Ted.
.Lne end of the day | strongly suggest that we use Chris on one promotional package — the 10 out of 10, and Quadrant gets
paid for producing the artwork like any supplier of such services from our campaign funds. This way Chris's nose is not put
out of joint and he gets his littie drink. v

Lets talk about it.

Cheers...

18/12/2003




